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From: Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 12:42 AM

To: Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmail.com>
Subject: 06.22.2010 RaPower3 Update

06.22.2010 RaPower3 Update

One of the most asked questions I field with potential clients is, “Does this work?” The answer to that is yes, the
program is up, operational and running,

Remember that there are three revenue streams that are initiated with a RaPower3 system purchase: (1) Tax
Credits and Incentives; (2) Commissions; (3) Residual Income. At the present time, the first two revenue streams
are fully functional. All of our 2009 customers have completed their taxes and received their substantial IRS
Refund check. Some clients received a full refund of taxes withheld.

Personally, Jacquie and T got all our 2009 taxes paid back. In addition, we qualified to get all our 2008 taxes
returned. AND because we were able to take advantage of the program in place last year, we have a “Credit” with
the IRS of over $50,000 to carry forward for future tax liability which means we probably will not be paying
federal income tax for the foreseeable future.

The 2010 RaPower3 business has grown to such a level that commission checks are issued on a monthly basis.
Again personally, we have qualified for over $11,000 in commissions so far this year. When you share the
RaPower3 Story with a friend, relative, co-worker, parent, booster, businessman, etc., you as an individual and
your group (if you have your booster club set up with a RaPower3 group — remember, there is no charge to
establish your team, club or athletic department) receive a commission.

Given that state of affairs in educational funding these days, would $11,000 make a difference in your bottom line
and you team’s fundraising efforts? Better yet, what would your team funding look like if you had several booster
people working the RaPower3 program each earning $11,000 for themselves and the group? That would mean that
your team would benefit to the tune of tens of thousands of dollars for the coming year and years after as this
program is renewable through 2016.

Neldon Johnson of IAUS and Dr. Shepard are hard at work bringing revenue stream #3 into operation. We are
very close to making putting everything together and becoming fully operational perhaps before the end of the
summer. That means that the clock would start ticking on residual income payable over the next 30 years to both
you and your group if you have one established.

Finally, there is the current Bonus system. RaPower3 & IAUS have decided to use a Bonus system as part of their
advertising program. Each system purchased qualifies for $9,000 in bonus money: $3K to the seller, $3K to the
buyer, and $3K to the group if one is established. A total of $10,000,000 that has been committed to the bonus
program and available for you to and your team to tap into.

Call my cell, 503.312.2138, to get started and take advantage of this money-making program for yourself and your
team, club or department. Coach Shepard has engineered a painless way to participate in the program using money

deducted from your paycheck that you never see which could result in a 100% IRS refund check for your 2010
taxes and put additional money in your pocket.
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